PRINTED: 09/22/2022 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

NAME OF PROMODER OR SUPPLIER INGLESIDE AT ROCK CREEK STREET ADDIVESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3000 MILITARY ROAD MW WASHINGTON, DC 20015 SUMMANN STATEMENT OF DEPOISION DES PEPUL REGILATIONY OR 15 CICENTETHING INFORMATION DC 20015 PREFIX 7K9 SUMMANN STATEMENT OF DEPOISION DES PEPUL REGILATIONY OR 15 CICENTETHING INFORMATION DC 20015 FOOD INITIAL COMMENTS D		OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	SURVEY LETED
STREET ADJUSSES, CITY, STREE, ZP CODE			096028	B. WING_				
PRINT (EACH PRECEDENT OF DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY TAG) SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY TAG FROM (EACH DESCRIPTION WHAT AS PRESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY TAG) FOOD INITIAL COMMENTS An unannounced Recertification Survey was conducted at this facility on August 22, 2022 to August 25, 2022. Survey activities consisted of observations, record reviews, and resident and staff interviews. The facility's census during the survey was 31 and survey sample included 21 residents. The following complaints were investigated during this survey. No Complaints The following facility reported incidents were investigated during this survey. No Complaints The following facility reported incidents were investigated during this survey. DCD0010445, DCD0010577, DCD0010588, DC00010445, DCD0010577, DC00010589, DC00010463, DC00010502. After enabysis of the findings, it was determined that the facility was not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, and Requirements for Long Term Care Facilities. The following is a directory of abbreviations and/or acronyms that may be utilized in the report: AMS - Altered Mental Status ARD - Assessment Reference Date AV- Arteriovenous BID - Twice - aday ByP - Blood Pressure CFR- Code of Federal Regulations					3(050 MILITARY ROAD NW	U Or	2012022
An unannounced Recertification Survey was conducted at this facility on August 22, 2022 to August 25, 2022. Survey activities consisted of observations, record reviews, and resident and staff interviews. The facility's census during the survey was 31 and survey sample included 21 residents. The following complaints were investigated during this survey: No Complaints The following facility reported incidents were investigated during this survey: No Complaints The following facility reported incidents were investigated during this survey: DC00010445, DC00010577, DC0001088, DC00010463, DC00010502. Federal and Local deficiencies were cited related to the investigation of DC0001045, DC00010577, DC0001098, DC00010463, DC00010502. After analysis of the findings, it was determined that the facility was not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, and Requirements for Long Term Care Facilities. The following is a directory of abbreviations and/or acronyms that may be utilized in the report: AMS - Altered Mental Status ARD - Assessment Reference Date AV- Anteriovenous BID - Twice-e-day BIP - Blood Pressure on - Centimeters CFR- Code of Federal Regulations	PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIENC)	MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA		COMPLETION
cm - Centimeters CFR- Code of Federal Regulations		INITIAL COMMENTS An unannounced Reconducted at this facil August 25, 2022. Sur observations, record restaff interviews. The fisure was 31 and suresidents. The following complainthis survey: No Com	certification Survey was lity on August 22, 2022 to vey activities consisted of reviews, and resident and actility's census during the rivey sample included 21 ants were investigated during laints reported incidents were is survey: DC00010445, 10463, DC00010502. Reciencies were cited related DC00010445, 10463, DC00010502. Reciencies was determined at in compliance with the FR Part 483, Subpart B, and g Term Care Facilities. Reference Date		000	Ingleside at Rock Creek is filing this Plan of Corrette purpose of regulatory compliance with applic and not as a statement of agreement with deficiencies herein. To remian in compliance Federal and State regulations, Ingleside of Rohas taken or will take the actions set forth in the Plan of Correction, which constitutes this response to allegations of non-compliance salleged deficiencies cited have been or will be	ection for able laws alleged with all ck Creek following facility's uch that	
APORATORN AIR ACCOMA OR DOOL HOLD HED DEADLESTATIVES STOLEN TO THE STATE OF THE STA		cm - Gentimete CFR- Code of F	ers ederal Regulations					7

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2587(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: GEHOU

Facility ID: PRESBYTERIAN

If continuation sheet Page 1 of 39

10/042022

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
						(
		095028	B. WNG_	B. WNG		08/25/2022	
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	***************************************	,		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
INGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK			3	050 MILITARY ROAD NW		
				١	NASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 000	Services CNA- Certified CRF - Community CRNP- Certified R D.C District of C DCMR- District of C Regulations D/C- Discontin DI- Deciliter DMH - Department DOH- Department EKG - 12 lead Elect	r Medicare and Medicaid Nurse Aide r Residential Facility registered Nurse Practitioner Columbia Columbia Municipal nue of Mental Health of Health	F	000			
	F - Fahrenheit FR French G-tube- Gastrostor HR- Hour HSC - Health Sel HVAC - Heating ver ID - Intellectual IDT - Interdiscipli IPCP- Infection Program	rvice Center ntilation/Air conditioning disability					
11224	MAR - Medication MD- Medical Do MDS - Minimum D Mg - milligrams (M- minute mL - milliliters (r volume) mg/dl - milligram	eata Set (metric system unit of mass) metric system measure of s per deciliter s of mercury					

PRINTED: 09/22/2022

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING _ C B. WNG 095028 08/25/2022 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW INGLESIDE AT ROCK CREEK WASHINGTON, DC 20015 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5) COMPLETION DATE (X4) ID (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE **PREFIX** REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 000 Continued From page 2 F 000 NFPA - National Fire Protection Association NP -Nurse Practitioner 02-Oxygen PASRR - Preadmission screen and Resident Review Peg tube - Percutaneous Endoscopic Gastrostomy PO- by mouth POA -Power of Attorney POS physician's order sheet Prn -As needed Patient Pt-Q-Every RD-Registered Dietitian RN-Registered Nurse Range of Motion ROM RP R/P - Responsible party SBAR -Situation, Background, Assessment, Recommendation SCC Special Care Center Sol-Solution TAR -Treatment Administration Record Ug -Microgram The following deficieinces are a result of this F 578 Request/Refuse/Dscntnue Trmnt;FormIte Adv Dir F 578 SS=E CFR(s): 483.10(c)(6)(8)(g)(12)(i)-(v) §483.10(c)(6) The right to request, refuse, and/or discontinue treatment, to participate in or refuse to participate in experimental research, and to formulate an advance directive.

§483.10(c)(8) Nothing in this paragraph should be construed as the right of the resident to receive the provision of medical treatment or medical services deemed medically unnecessary or

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE : COMPI	SURVEY LETED
			·		1 0	.
		095028	B. WING		08/25/2022	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
				3050 MILITARY ROAD NW		
INGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK			WASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	Continued From page inappropriate. §483.10(g)(12) The farequirements specifie subpart I (Advance Di (i) These requirement inform and provide wiresidents concerning medical or surgical transident's option, form (ii) This includes a wrifacility's policies to imand applicable State I (iii) Facilities are permentities to furnish this legally responsible for requirements of this s (iv) If an adult individuatime of admission and information or articula has executed an advamay give advance dinindividual's resident rewith State Law. (v) The facility is not reprovide this information to the appropriate time. This REQUIREMENT by: Based on record revisix (6) of 21 sampled to provide documente informed and provided.	acility must comply with the d in 42 CFR part 489, rectives). It is include provisions to itten information to all adult the right to accept or refuse eatment and, at the inulate an advance directive. Itten description of the plement advance directives aw. In itted to contract with other information but are still rensuring that the ection are met. It is unable to receive the whether or not he or she ance directive, the facility entire information to the expresentative in accordance the elieved of its obligation to the individual once he individual directly at the is not met as evidenced ews and staff interviews for residents, facility staff failed devidence that they diwritten information on the		CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	n 6 of cted by ten advance uded as risk for een dence nt's email, mation . ure iced on ves. ed by ation during ted at	
	right to formulate an a residents or their repr #18, #20, #24, #25 ar	esentatives. Residents' #16,	1	threshold is see at 10070.		

AND OF AN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER					(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	095028	B. WING			C 08/25/2022	
ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		001011011	
(EACH DEFICIENC	Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH	IOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
Continued From page	e 4	F 57	78			
The findings included 1. Resident #16 was 05/25/22 with diagno Unspecified Part of N Weakness, Unspecifi on Supplemental Oxy Dementia. Review of an Admiss (MDS) dated 06/30/2 coded Resident #16 of Mental Status (BIMS) indicating that the resimpairment. Review of Resident #16 of Mental Status (BIMS) indicating that the resimpairment. Review of Resident #16 of Mental Status (BIMS) indicating that the resimpairment. There was following the foll	admitted to the facility on ses including Fracture of leck of Left Femur, ied Glaucoma, Dependence legen, and Non-Alzheimer's ion Minimum Data Set 2, revealed that facility staff with a Brief Interview for summary score of "00," sident had severe cognitive f16's medical record g: ocumented that the resident is order] documented, "Full the facility staff informed or l6's representative with an the right to formulate an admitted to the facility on ses that included, a Without Behavioral					
	Minimum Data Set (MDS)					
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER E AT ROCK CREEK SUMMARY ST (EACH DEFICIENC REGULATORY OR Continued From page The findings included 1. Resident #16 was 05/25/22 with diagno Unspecified Part of N Weakness, Unspecifi on Supplemental Oxy Dementia. Review of an Admiss (MDS) dated 06/30/2 coded Resident #16 Mental Status (BIMS indicating that the resimpairment. Review of Resident # revealed the following A face sheet which d had a representative. 05/25/22 [Physician's Code." There was no docum medical record that the provided Resident #1 written information or advanced directive. 2. Resident #18 was 03/12/22 with diagno Unspecified Dementi Disturbance, History and Malnutrition.	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER E AT ROCK CREEK SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Continued From page 4 The findings included: 1. Resident #16 was admitted to the facility on 05/25/22 with diagnoses including Fracture of Unspecified Part of Neck of Left Femur, Weakness, Unspecified Glaucoma, Dependence on Supplemental Oxygen, and Non-Alzheimer's Dementia. Review of an Admission Minimum Data Set (MDS) dated 06/30/22, revealed that facility staff coded Resident #16 with a Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) summary score of "00," indicating that the resident had severe cognitive impairment. Review of Resident #16's medical record revealed the following: A face sheet which documented that the resident had a representative. 05/25/22 [Physician's order] documented, "Full Code." There was no documented evidence in the medical record that the facility staff informed or provided Resident #16's representative with written information on the right to formulate an advanced directive. 2. Resident #18 was admitted to the facility on 03/12/22 with diagnoses that included, Unspecified Dementia Without Behavioral Disturbance, History of Falling, Atrial Fibrillation,	CORRECTION O95028 B. WING	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER E AT ROCK CREEK SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRÉCEDED BY FULL (RECH DEFICIENCY) COntinued From page 4 The findings included: 1. Resident #16 was admitted to the facility on 05/25/22 with diagnoses including Fracture of Unspecified Part of Neck of Left Femur, Weakness, Unspecified Glaucoma, Dependence on Supplemental Oxygen, and Non-Alzheimer's Dementia. Review of an Admission Minimum Data Set (MDS) dated 06/30/22, revealed that facility staff coded Resident #16 with a Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) summary score of "00," indicating that the resident had severe cognitive impairment. Review of Resident #16's medical record revealed the following: A face sheet which documented that the resident had a representative. 05/25/22 [Physician's order] documented, "Full Code." There was no documented evidence in the medical record that the facility staff informed or provided Resident #16's representative with written information on the right to formulate an advanced directive. 2. Resident #18 was admitted to the facility on 03/12/22 with diagnoses that included, Unspecified Dementia Without Behavioral Disturbance, History of Falling, Atrial Fibrillation, and Malnutrition.	CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	

STATEMENT OF DEF AND PLAN OF CORR		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1	PLE CONSTRUCTION G		E SURVEY IPLETED
		095028	B. WNG_		0:	C 8/25/2022
NAME OF PROVIDE				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
date Resi Stat that impa Revi reve A Mi "T Trea direc A fac had 10/2 Nam Resi doctCo Resi" 04/0 Thei med prov writt adva 3. R 10/2 Post 2 Dia	ident #18 with a B us (BIMS) summathe resident had sairment. iew of Resident #ialed: OST form dated 0 the MOST (Medical thrent) does not rective" ce sheet that doct a representative. 4/21 [Care Plan] of the presentative in the presentative in the presentative in the presentative in the presentation of the presentatio	ed that facility staff coded rief Interview for Mental ray score of "02," indicating severe cognitive 18's medical record 3/12/21 that documented: al Order for Scope of eplace an advanced Immented that the resident documented: "[Resident's eplace an advanced with sible Party (representative) order] directed, "DNR." ented evidence in the eplacity staff informed or 3's representative with the right to formulate an edmitted to the facility on es including, Other System Involvement, Type lajor Depressive Disorder,	F 5	78		

	OF DEFICIENCIES F CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		PLE CONSTRUCTION		E SURVEY IPLETED
		095028	B. WNG		0	C B/25/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DE AT ROCK CREEK			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		372012022
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIO CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY	ON SHOULD BE IE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 578	Review of a Quarterly dated 07/09/22 reveal the resident with a Br Status (BIMS) summathat the resident had impairment. Review of Resident # revealed the following A face sheet that dochad a representative. 10/24/21 [Care Plan] Name] requested her Goal [Resident's Nawill be honored during Health Center Intendocumented and refle Code status will be Resident and Respor" There was no docum #20's medical record informed or provided representative with wright to formulate and 4. Resident #24 was 10/07/17, with diagnod Dementia Without Be Repeated Falls, Need Personal Care, and Meview of a Quarterly dated 07/20/22, revealed the resident #24 with a feriod of the resident with the resident #24 with a feriod of the resident #24 with a f	Minimum Data Set (MDS) led that facility staff coded ief Interview for Mental ary score of "02," indicating severe cognitive 20's medical record g: umented that the resident documented: "[Resident's code status to be DNR ame]'s code status request g resident's stay in the ventions Code status will be ective of resident's wishes reviewed and noted with asible Party (representative) ented evidence in Resident that the facility staff the resident or their ritten information on the advanced directive. admitted to the facility on uses including, Unspecified havioral Disturbance,	F 57	78		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		095028	B. WING		C 08/25/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		1	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015	0012012022
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP DEFICIENCY)	BE COMPLÉTION
F 578	that the resident had a Review of Resident # record revealed: A face sheet that door had a representative. 10/11/21 [Physician's Code." 11/02/21 [Care Plan] of Name] requested her Goal [Resident's Nabe honored during resident will be Resident and Response Review of Resident # documented evidence or provided the reside with written information an advanced directive 5. Resident #25 was a 06/07/10 with diagnost Dementia Without Be Paranoid Schizophrer Without Complication: Weakness, Contracture of Left.	mild cognitive impairment. 24's electronic medical umented that the resident order] documented, "Full documented: "[Resident's code status to be DNR ame] code status request will sident's stay in the Health is Code status will be active of resident's wishes reviewed and noted with sible Party" 24's medical record lacked is that facility staff informed and or their representative in on the right to formulate is admitted to the facility on ses including, Unspecified thavioral Disturbance, nia, Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus is, Generalized Muscle	F 57		
	dated 07/22/22 revea Resident #25 with a E	led that facility staff coded trief Interview for Mental ary score of "00," indicating			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1.	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		095028	B. WING			1	C
NAME OF PA	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		—ī	STREET ADDRES	SS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	1 08/	25/2022
				3050 MILITARY			
INGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK			WASHINGTON	N, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI) TAG	(EA	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD SS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPE DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DAYE
F 578	Continued From page	8	F 5	78			
	impairment.						
	Review of Resident #. record revealed:	25's electronic medical					
	A face sheet that doct had a representative.	umented that the resident					
	07/04/19 [DC (District						
	"Section A:Do Not	reatment Form] directed,	i				
		Death (AND) Section B,					
		s," documented "Comfort					Ī
	Focused Treatment						
	Health Care Profession		ļ				
	orders The MOST d	OST is a set of medical	ĭ				
	advanced directive	•					
	08/27/21 [Physician's	order] directed, "DNR."					
	12/19/21 [Care Plan]	documented: "[Resident's					
		a DNR status to be DNR					
		Goal [Resident's Name]'s	4	1			
	code status request w resident's stay in the l		î	3			
	_	status will be reviewed with		314			Ĩ.
		d her responsible party"		i			
	Review of Resident #	25's medical record lacked					
	documented evidence	that facility staff informed					
	•	nt or their representative	1				
ì	with written information an advanced directive	n on the right to formulate					
ĺ	an advanced uncolive	·.	Ì	14			Ī.
	6. Resident #131's me			i			
		that Resident #131 or their	1				
	representatives were formulate an advance	offered the opportunity to					
	iorniciale an advance	u unecuve.	2.1	3			

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE	SURVEY
			B. 1400		ļ	c
		095028	B. WING_		08	25/2022
	E AT ROCK CREEK			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI) TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ((EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROF	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 578	08/16/22 with multiple following: Fracture of Right Femur, Unspeci Behavioral Disturbance and Methicillin Resiste Infection Review of a Admission dated 08/22/22 reveal Resident #131 with a	dmitted to the facility on diagnoses that include the Unspecified Part of Neck of fied Dementia Without e.e., Subsequent Encounter ant Staphylococcus Aureus In Minimum Data Set (MDS) ed that facility staff coded Brief Interview for Mental ary score of "09," indicating	F	778		
F 582 SS=D	Review of the medical documented evidence resident the opportunit directive. During a face-to-face 11:30 AM, Employee and Coordinator) stated, "I directive, they [the resign (District of Columbia Matter Treatment) form. At the Employee #4 was ask form which document replace an advanced made no further community (CFR(s): 483.10(g)(17) The face (i) Inform each Medical writing, at the time of a second discounter of the column terms of the colum	that the facility staff offered ty to formulate an advanced interview on 08/24/22 at #4 (Social Services f there is no advanced idents) have a MOST Medical Orders for scope of the time of interview the MOST does not directive" Employee #4 thent. Everage/Liability Notice of 18/(i)-(v) cility must	F	82		

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1		CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE COMP	SURVEY LETED
		,					: [
		095028	B. WNG_				25/2022
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			S	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
INCL ESID	E AT BOOK CREEK			30	050 MILITARY ROAD NW		- 1
MGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK			W	ASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	(PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 582	Medicaid of- (A) The items and ser nursing facility services for which the resident (B) Those other items facility offers and for wich charged, and the amoservices; and (ii) Inform each Medic changes are made to specified in §483.10(g) section. §483.10(g)(18) The faresident before, or at it periodically during the available in the facility services, including an covered under Medica facility's per diem rate (i) Where changes in and services covered Medicaid State plan, to notice to residents of it reasonably possible. (ii) Where changes an items and services the facility must inform the 60 days prior to imples (iii) If a resident dies of the services that facility must inform the facility in a resident dies of the services that facility must inform the facility must inform the facility in a resident dies of the services that facility must inform the facility is a resident dies of the services that facili	evices that are included in the sunder the State plan and may not be charged; and services that the evhich the resident may be sount of charges for those said-eligible resident when the items and services (a)(17)(i)(A) and (B) of this said-eligible resident when the items and services (a)(17)(i)(A) and (B) of this said eligible resident when the time of admission, and the resident's stay, of services of and of charges for those by charges for services not early Medicaid or by the eligible facility must provide the facility must provide the change as soon as is the made to charges for other early the facility offers, the eligible resident in writing at least mentation of the change.	F	582	F 582: Notice of Medicare Non-Covera (NOMNC) not provided in sufficient tim allow Medicare appeal for 1 of 3 resides. 1. Corrective action for affected reside. Corrective action is not available to affire resident who was discharged June 17, 2. 2. Identification of other residents at for deficient practice. An audit of NOMNCs presented to five discharged residents from August 26 - 32 (100% of discharges) revealed 2 we issued without sufficient time to provide residents an opportunity to appeal. 3. Measures systemic changes to ensure deficient practice does not recur. 3a) Administrator provided additional training to social services team on date timing, and signatures required for the NOMNC. See Appendix C. 3b) Social Services Coordinator to NOMNCs during weekly UR meeting appropriate issue date. 4. Performance MonItorIng/Evaluation Report results of weekly reviews quarted QAPI Committee x 4 quarters. Complia threshold is 100%.	ents. ents. ents. ected 2022. risk (5) Sept. ere de	8/25/22 9/27/22 9/29/22
	facility must refund to representative, or esta deposit or charges alr	the resident, resident ate, as applicable, any ready paid, less the facility's days the resident actually retained a bed in the any minimum stay or				g	

	DF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
		095028	B. WING_		C 08/25/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		00/20/2022
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION}	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COR ((EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION : CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 582	resident representative the resident within 30 date of discharge from (v) The terms of an acceptance of an individual facility must not conflict these regulations. This REQUIREMENT by: Based on review of fastaff interview, it was failed to ensure that of Beneficiary Notices of information to ensure responsible party had facility's decision to te (Resident #133). The findings included Resident #133 was acceptance with Person Objection of the Cervical Unspecified Injury of the Assistance with Person Review of an Admissi (MDS) dated 05/15/22 coded Resident #133 Mental Status (BIMS) indicating that the resident work to ask for an Imprequest for an immedian soon as possible, I	refund to the resident or re any and all refunds due days from the resident's in the facility. It is a seking admission to the ct with the requirements of is not met as evidenced acility documentation and determined that the facility one (1) of three (3) contained sufficient that the resident and/or sufficient time to appeal the eminate Medicare services all Region, Spinal Stenosis, the Neck, and Need for onal Care. On Minimum Data Set 2 revealed that facility staff with a Brief Interview for summary score of "14," ident had intact cognition.	F 5	582		

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1.	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION	(X	(3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
,			A. BUILDI	ing		С
		095028	B. WNG	110		08/25/2022
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
INGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK			3050 MILITARY ROAD NW		
440.0	CUBBLADVCT	ATCMENT OF BEEIGIEN OLD	T	WASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFI		HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 582	Continued From page	2 12	F	582		
F 625 SS≐D	that documented LCE 06/16/22. The resider on 06/16/22, indicatin resident on the same services covered by Market and the services and t	of Medicare Non-Coverage," O (last day of coverage) as at signed and dated the form g that the facility notified the day his or her skilled Medicare ended. The that facility staff provided the Notice of Medicare on as reasonably possible, wished to file an appeal hero so. Interview on 08/25/22, at Mr. Employee #1 reviewing Resident #133's the notice was provided too oblicy Before/Upon Trnsfr (2) Deed-hold policy and returnation to a hospital or the rapeutic leave, the provide written information to an trepresentative that I state bed-hold policy, if resident is permitted to sidence in the nursing ayment policy in the state	F	625		
	(iii) The nursing facilit	y's policies regarding				

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1		CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
			A. Doile	7. 55125110			,
		095028	B. WING	B. WNG		08/25/2022	
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			S	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	00.1	0/202
INCLESIO	E AT ROCK CREEK			30	050 MILITARY ROAD NW		
INGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK			W	ASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
		75-76-	i		F 625: Notice of Bed Hold Policy Befor	e/	
F 625	Continued From page	13	F	625	Upon Transfer missing for 1 of 21 samp	oled	
	bed-hold periods, whi	ch must be consistent with			residents.	i	
		is section, permitting a			1. Corrective action for affected resid	ents.	
	resident to return; and				No corrective action is available since	resident	8/25/22
		pecified in paragraph (e)(1)	ì		was discharged January 10, 2022.		
	of this section.				2. Identification of other residents at	rick for	
	§483.15(d)(2) Bed-ho	ld notice upon transfer. At			deficient practice.	11310101	9//15/22
	the time of transfer of	•		- 1	Audit was completed for residents disc	harged	
	hospitalization or ther	apeutic leave, a nursing			August 26-September 22. None of the	- 1	
	facility must provide to	the resident and the	E E		residents received the bed hold policy.		
	resident representativ	e written notice which	Ì		residents reserved the sea hold policy.	'	
		of the bed-hold policy			3. Measures/systemic changes to ens	ure	7
		h (d)(1) of this section.		Į.	deficient practice does not recur.	uic	10/3/22
		is not met as evidenced			3a) Administrator to educate social se	rvices	
	by:		1		team and admissions director on Ingle		
		ew and staff interview for	Ĭ		policy on bed holds, including the Bed-		
		residents, facility staff			and Return Agreement (see Appendix		
1		n notification to the resident			3b) Maintain Agreement in electronic		
	•	ative of the bed hold policy d hold days remaining			record (EHR).	ilediti)	
		nsfer to the hospital on			3c) LICSW to audit EHR quarterly x 4 q	uarters	
	01/10/22. Resident #1	·			for evidence bed-hold policy was issue		
	The findings included:		8		A Porformance Manitaging/Evaluation		4010-7100
	The infungs included:	•	1		4. Performance Monitoring/Evaluation Present audit findings to quarterly QAI	1	10/27/22
	Review of the facility's	s policy titled, "Bed-Holds				1	
		rised 04/19, revealed "			Committee. Compliance threshold - 10	10%.	
	Prior to transfers an				•	İ	
		representatives will be					
		the bed-hold and return					
	policy"						
	Resident #132 was as	Imitted to the facility on					
		diagnoses that included the					
	following: Unsteadine					1	
		nic Kidney Disease Stage 3				Ì	
	Unspecified.						
	Review of a Admission	n Minimum Data Set (MDS)		8			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION MUNDED.		PLE CONSTRUCTION G		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
						С	
		095028	B. WING_		0	8/25/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 625	Resident #132 with a Status (BIMS) summathat he was cognitived Review of an intake for Incident (FRI) DC 000 State Agency on 01/1 facility staff reported to 1/10/2022 at 22:04, the Incident In	led that facility staff coded Brief Interview for Mental ary score of "14" indicating y intact. or a Facility Reported 10502 received by the 2/22 revealed that the he following: " On he resident was observed in his room. He was is bleeding from a laceration hessure dressing was applied don his forehead with oted. A message was left for hand 911 called at 22:07" progress notes revealed "Resident was found on huries when nurse supervisor redication. EMS (Emergency is called, and Resident was " Is were reviewed and he resident to the nearest ER he evaluation post-fall" I record lacked documented	F6	25			

AND DIANGE CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X A. BUILDING		X3) DATÉ SURVEY COMPLETED		
		095028	B. WNG	40	C 08/25/2022		
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		VV	
INCL ESID	E AT BOOK OBEEK		3	8050 MILITARY ROAD NW			
INGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK		۱ ا	WASHINGTON, DC 20015			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 625	Continued From page	15	F 625				
	08/25/22 at approximation (Administrator) state able to locate it (writte	ately 12:00 PM, Employee ated, "We have not been en notification of the facility's		F 656: Medical record does not contain			
		ne number of bed hold days		comprehensive care plans for contract			
E 050	remaining)".		F 050		01.62 101	1	
F 656 SS=D	· ·	omprehensive Care Plan	F 656	Tot E1 (doideing)			
33-0	CFN(\$). 400.21(b)(1)		1	1. Corrective action for residents affe	cted by	8/26/22	
	§483.21(b) Comprehe	ensive Care Plans		deficient practice.	J	0120122	
		sility must develop and		Resident's care plan was immediately of	ıpdated		
		ensive person-centered		to include comprehensive care for			
		ident, consistent with the		contractures.			
		th at §483.10(c)(2) and		14 6			
	§483.10(c)(3), that inc		1	2. Identification of other residents at	risk for		
1	-	ames to meet a resident's	i	deficient practice.		9/14/22	
		mental and psychosocial ed in the comprehensive		Care plans of residents with orders for	splints		
		prehensive care plan must		or other contracture management dev	ices	1	
	describe the following			were reviewed. Comprehensive care p		1	
	_	re to be furnished to attain		Including those forcontracture manage	ement,		
		nt's highest practicable		were present for all residents.			
		psychosocial well-being as		3. Measures/systemic changes to ens	ure		
		24, §483.25 or §483.40; and		deficient practice does not recur.			
		would otherwise be required	į.	3a) DON to provide education/compet	encv		
		25 or §483.40 but are not	#/	assessments to nursing staff on develo	1	9/25/22	
	under §483.10, includ	esident's exercise of rights	10	care plans for contracture managemen		00	
	treatment under §483	-	Ĭ	3b) Therapy manager to review contra	-		
	(iii) Any specialized se		İ	management interventions in weekly r	isk		
	` ,	the nursing facility will		management meetings.			
	provide as a result of	_ ·		3c) Nursing to update care plans as ne			
		a facility disagrees with the		3d) DON to audit care plans quarterly	and as		
		RR, it must indicate its		needed.			
	rationale in the reside					10/27/22	
	(iv)In consultation with			4. Performance Monitoring/Evaluation		10/27/22	
	resident's representat (A) The resident's goa			to report audit findings to QAPI Comm			
	desired outcomes.	AIS IOI AMIIIISSIOII AIIU		quarterly x4 quarters. Compliance thre	shold =		
	desired outcomes.		2	100%.			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULT	IPLE CONSTRUCTION IG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		095028	B. WING _	B. WING		C 8/25/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AP DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 656	future discharge. Fac whether the resident's community was assess local contact agencies entities, for this purpo (C) Discharge plans in plan, as appropriate, requirements set forth section. This REQUIREMENT by: Based on observation interview for one (1) of facility staff failed to in person-centered commontractures. The findings included Resident #25 was add 06/07/10 with multiple Generalized Muscle woof Right Hand and Contractures (BIMS) summathat the resident had impairment. Under Semboliity), facility staff requiring extensive as dressing, eating, and staff coded the resided dependent on staff for Facility staff coded the facility staff coded the resided dependent on staff for Facility staff coded the facility staff coded the resided dependent on staff for Facility staff coded the facility staff coded the resided dependent on staff for Facility staff coded the facility staff co	ference and potential for lilities must document a desire to return to the seed and any referrals to and/or other appropriate se. In the comprehensive care in accordance with the in paragraph (c) of this is not met as evidenced in, record review and staff of 21 sampled residents, inplement Resident #25's prehensive care for in diagnoses including Weakness and Contracture intracture of Left. Minimum Data Set (MDS) led that facility staff coded Brief Interview for Mental ary score of "00," indicating severe cognitive ection G (Functional coded the resident as sesistance for bed mobility, personal hygiene. Facility and as being totally in transfers, and toilet use, at the resident had limited to impairment on both sides	F6	556		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		1 ' '	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C			
		095028	B. WNG_		08/25/2022			
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AP DEFICIENCY)	ON SHOULD BE COMPLÉTIC HE APPROPRIATE DATE			
F 656 SS=D	Review of the physici directed: "OT (Occup order: Patient to wear donned to bilateral had (management) and to Towel to be replaced and grooming." Review of the Care Frecord last revised on "Interventions [Reside hand towels in both hinitiated 08/18/22)" During an observation Resident #25 was lyin were contracted, layin resident's chest. Ther under the resident's voluming a face-to-face 1:30 PM, Employee # stated that she was u wrist splints, but would buring an observation Resident #25 was lyin were contracted, layin resident's chest. Ther under the resident's vobservation Employer without towel rolls un stated, "I will fix it."	an's order dated 09/16/21 ational Therapy) clarification rolled up towel (small) ands for contracture mgmt. In minimize skin breakdown. Every shift for skin hygiene Plan section of the clinical 08/18/22, documented: ent #25's] will wear rolled ands as tolerated (Date on 08/23/22 at 1:30 PM, and on 08/23/22 at 1:30 PM, and on each side of the ewere no towel rolls placed wrists. Interview on 08/23/22 at 1:30 PM, and on 08/24/22 at 3:34 PM, and of follow up with OT. In on 08/24/22 at 3:34 PM, and on on on on on on on on on on on on on	F6	56				
	§483.21(b)(3) Compre	ehensive Care Plans						

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER		MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION IILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		095028	B. WNG_	B. WNG		C 08/25/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			30	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 050 MILITARY ROAD NW VASHINGTON, DC 20015	1 00	2012022
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	<	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPR DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 658	Continued From page 18 The services provided or arranged by the facility, as outlined by the comprehensive care plan, must- (i) Meet professional standards of quality. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on record review and staff interview, facility staff failed to ensure that the nurse's care and services for verification of shift count for narcotics drugs met the professional standard of practice. The findings included: According to All Care Pharmacy"All controlled substances must be counted at each shift			558	F658: Professional standards of praction narcotic count. 1. Corrective action for residents af by deficient practice. Drug verification sheets of affected revere reviewed to ensure documents controlled substances was accurate time. 2. Identification of other residents	residents affected of affected residents documentation of is accurate at that	
a F					for deficient practice. All residents with narcotic orders were at risk for the deficient practice. Drug verification sheets for all residents were reviewed for accuracy. No discrepancies were found.		8/26/22
	substances must be counted at each shift change. Both the oncoming and outgoing nurse should look at the card and the narcotic book to ensure accuracy" www.allcarepharmacy.com/facilityresources/asset s/documents/Controlled A review of the facility "Control Drugs Verification Count /Shift Count Sheet for Narcotics" book on August 24, 2022, showed that the space allotted for (1) correct drug count -yes/no, (2) Balance verified by a nurse coming on duty (one signature only), (3) Balance verified by a nurse going off duty (one signature only) was being signed by one nurse in both space or is being left blank. This indicated, "That professional standard of		200	3. Measures/systemic changes to endeficient practice does not recur. 3a) Licensed nurses and shift supervivere inserviced by DON on ingleside on controlled substances. 3b) Policy was updated by Director of Services to specify that two nurses in complete narcotic counts at shift change and the complete narcotic counts at shift change and the count of the counts are determined by Director of Services to specify that two nurses in complete narcotic counts at shift change and the count of the count of the counts of the	risors 's policy of Clinical nust ange, s will be	9/26/22	
	Employee #10 [East 08/22/22 at 11:12 AW medication nurse] on 10:30 AM, both nurse	interview conducted with medication nurse] on I and Employee #6 [West 08/24/22 at approximately			4. Performance Monitoring/Evaluat Results of pharmacy audits will be part at quarterly QAPI meetings x6 quart Compliance threshold - 100%.	resented	10/27/22

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		I DENTE CONTROL OF THE	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
					С	
		095028	B. WING		08/25/2022	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
INGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK			3050 MILITARY ROAD NW		
	E MI NOOK OKEEK			WASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA' DEFICIENCY)		
F 658		e 19 ne nurses signing on both	F 65	В		
F 660	going off and commin allotted for two nurses nurses leaving signat professional standard Discharge Planning F	g on duty spaces that s to verify the count, and ure area blank did not meet I of practice. Process	F 66	F 660: Development and completion of discharge plan for return to the commu		
SS=D	§483.21(c)(1) Dischar The facility must deve effective discharge pl on the resident's disc of residents to be acti	(i)-(ix) rge Planning Process elop and implement an anning process that focuses harge goals, the preparation ive partners and effectively st-discharge care, and the		for 1 resident. 1. Corrective action for residents affect by deficient practice. No resident was affected by the deficient practice. The resident identified was discharged May 25, 2022.	cted 8/25/22	
	reduction of factors le readmissions. The fac- process must be con- rights set forth at 483	eading to preventable cility's discharge planning sistent with the discharge .15(b) as applicable and- charge needs of each I and result in the		2. Identification of other residents at deficient practice. An audit was completed of residents discharged between August 25-Septem 22, 2022. All had discharge plans.	3.23.2	
	resident. (ii) Include regular re- identify changes that discharge plan. The o updated, as needed, (iii) Involve the interdi by §483.21(b)(2)(ii), in developing the discha	evaluation of residents to require modification of the lischarge plan must be to reflect these changes. sciplinary team, as defined in the ongoing process of arge plan.	600	3. Measures/systemic changes to ensideficient practice does not recur. 3a) Therapy manager to review schedulischarges daily in morning team meet 3b) Social services team to identify residischarge needs during weekly utilization review (UR) meetings 3c) LICSW to review charts for present discharge plans prior to discharge.	uled ing. idents' on	
		development of the form the resident and		4. Performance Monitoring/Evaluation Results of chart reviews to be presented QAPI Committee by LICSW during quarmeetings x4 quarters. Compliance thre 100%.	ed to terly	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			TPLE CONSTRUCTION NG		TE SURVEY MPLETED	
		095028	B. WING_	9	0	C 8/25/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015	-	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL .SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORF X (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AF DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 660	treatment preferences (vii) Document that a about their interest in regarding returning to (A) If the resident indit to the community, the referrals to local contrappropriate entities in (B) Facilities must up comprehensive care appropriate, in responfrom referrals to local appropriate entities. (C) If discharge to the to not be feasible, the made the determinati (viii) For residents whe SNF or who are discharge to the contractive in sell provider by using datallimited to SNF, HHA, patient assessment data, data data on resource use the resident's goals of preferences. (ix) Document, compliant of the data is available, the resident's need the resident's need the resident's need the evaluation must be discharge .	ent's goals of care and s. resident has been asked receiving information of the community. cates an interest in returning of facility must document any fact agencies or other fact agencies or other fact and discharge plan, as face to information received contact agencies or other facility must document who facility must document who facility must document who facility must document who face and their resident face and their resident facting a post-acute care fact at includes, but is not face at that includes, but is not face at the includes, but is not face at the includes, but is not face at the includes of the extent for the facility must ensure that the facility must ensure that the facility must ensure that the face on a timely basis based do, and include in the clinical for the resident's discharge plan. The results of the scussed with the resident or tive. All relevant resident	F	560		

PRINTED: 09/22/2022 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING B. WNG 095028 08/25/2022 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3060 MILITARY ROAD NW INGLESIDE AT ROCK CREEK WASHINGTON, DC 20015 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X4) ID COMPLETION DATE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE **PREFIX** TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE TAG DEFICIENCY) F 660 Continued From page 21 F 660 discharge plan to facilitate its implementation and to avoid unnecessary delays in the resident's discharge or transfer. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on record review and staff interview for one (1) of 21 sampled residents, facility staff failed to develop and complete a discharge plan for Resident #31 that was planning to return to the community. The findings included: Resident #31 was admitted to the facility on 05/26/22, with multiple diagnoses that included the following: Presence of Left Artificial Knee Joint, Syncope and Collapse and Pain in Unspecified Joint. Review of the Minimum Data Set (MDS) dated 06/01/22, revealed that the facility staff coded the following: In section C (Cognitive Patterns) Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) summary score "15" was coded indicating intact cognition. In section Q (Participation in Assessment and Goal Setting) "Expects to be discharged to the community" Review of the social services progress notes documented the following: 05/31/22 at 12:47 PM " ... (Resident #31's) discharge care plan meeting will be held on 6-1-22 at 12PM, as she will be transferring back to AL (Assisted Living) with her husband ..."

	DF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1''	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		095028	B. WING_	B. WNG		C 3/25/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PRE		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIV CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY	N SHOULD BE COMPLETION DATE		
F 660			F6	60			
	06/01/22 at 4:55 PM " (Resident #31) on 6-1 on 6-3-22"	'team all met with I-22 for a plan of discharge					
	The physicians' order revealed the following 06/03/22 at 1:30 PM "	ŗ.					
	Further review of the medical record which includes the care plan lacked any documented evidence of a discharge plan for Resident #31. During a face-to-face interview conducted on 08/24/22 at 5:35 PM with Employee #2 (Director of Nursing) acknowledged the finding and stated, "There is no discharge plan in the record." Increase/Prevent Decrease in ROM/Mobility FO CFR(s): 483.25(c)(1)-(3)						
			F 6	88			
	resident who enters the range of motion does range of motion unles	cility must ensure that a ne facility without limited not experience reduction in so the resident's clinical es that a reduction in range ble; and					
	motion receives appro	ent with limited range of opriate treatment and ange of motion and/or to ase in range of motion.					
	receives appropriate s assistance to maintain the maximum practica reduction in mobility is	ent with limited mobility services, equipment, and nor improve mobility with able independence unless a semonstrably unavoidable, is not met as evidenced					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		15.51 15.51		2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		095028	B. WING	B. WING		25/2022	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE			
INGI ESID	E AT ROCK CREEK		:	3050 MILITARY ROAD NW			
INGLESIO	E AT ROOK CREEK			WASHINGTON, DC 20015			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 688	by:		F 688	F 688: Prevent decreased ROM and mo for 1 of 21 residents sampled.	obility		
	interview, for one (1) facility staff failed to e)))))))))))))))))))	1. Corrective action for residents affe deficient practice. Rolled hand towels are placed in the resident rour include direct observation by DON and to ensure towels are in place.	esident's nds	08/26/22	
	The findings included	E		2. Identification of other residents at	risk for	09/14/22	
8	06/07/10 with multiple Generalized Muscle V of Right Hand and Co	Veakness and Contracture		deficient practice. Charts of residents with orders for splin other contracture management device reviewed, and direct observations were by nursing and the occupational therapy All devices were in place as ordered at	s were e made pist.		
	dated 07/22/22 revealed that facility staff coded Resident #25 with a Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) summary score of "00," indicating that the resident had severe cognitive impairment. Under Section G (Functional Mobility), facility staff coded the resident as requiring extensive assistance for bed mobility, dressing, eating, and personal hygiene. Facility		#20 #20 #20 #20 #20 #20 #20 #20 #20 #20	time. 3. Measures/systemic changes to ensideficient practice does not recur. 3a) DON and occupational therapist to education/competency assessments to staff on appropriate use of contracture management devices.	ure provide nursing	09/25/22	
	staff coded the reside dependent on staff for Facility staff coded the range of motion due to to the upper and lower Review of the physical directed: "OT (Occupa-	nt as being totally r transfers, and toilet use. at the resident had limited o impairment on both sides or extremities. an's order dated 09/16/21 ational Therapy) clarification	100 Marie 100 Ma	 3b) Therapy manager to review contral management interventions in weekly remanagement meetings. 3c) DON to conduct competency testing appropriate use of contracture managed devices quarterly. 4. Performance Monitoring/Evaluation 	isk ng on ement	10/27/22	
150 - 250 -	donned to bilateral ha (management) and to Towel to be replaced and grooming."	rolled up towel (small) ands for contracture mgmt. minimize skin breakdown. every shift for skin hygiene		DON will report results of competency to QAPI Committee quarterly x4 quarter Competency testing threshold <u>></u> 85%.			
	07/27/22 [Physician's	Order] documented OT					

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		(X2) MULTI A. BUILDIN	PLE CONSTRUCTION G	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		095028	B. WING_		08/2	5/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015	•	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE API DEFICIENCY)	IOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 688	sessions indicated for extremities for contrarmanagement to performanagement to performanagement to performanagement to performanagement to performanagement to the services for 2xs (time) or 2xs (ti	ent completed. OT skilled improving both upper cture and splint rm all self-care OT skilled is) a week for 30 days" ion and Plan of Treatment] if Service: 07/27/22 - atment:Initial encounter: and training, each 15 min in Goal #1: Patient will and left hand splint to both out 5 times a week to is to perform simple ADLs skills)" Plan section of the clinical 08/18/22, documented: ent #25's] will wear rolled ands as tolerated (Date on 08/23/22 at 1:30 PM, and on 08/23/22 at 1:30 PM, and on each side of the ewere no towel rolls placed vrists. Interview on 08/23/22 at 66 (3West Charge Nurse) insure if Resident #25 had defollow up with OT. Interview on 08/24/22 at interview on 08/24/24 at interview on 08/24/24 at interview on 08/24/24 at interview on 08/24/24 at interview on 08/24/24 at interview on 08/24/24 at interview on 08/24/24 at interview	F 6	,		
	stated, " [Resident #2 caseload. I work with been working with he	#7 (Occupational Therapist), 5's Name] just came on my her twice a week. I have r upper extremity range of rel rolls when I am working				

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		095028	B. WING _	B. WNG		C 08/25/2022		
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL .SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE		
F 688	trained the Certified Napply towel rolls and not provide document to CNAs for applying residents with contract the finding. During an observation Resident #25 was lying were contracted, laying resident's chest. Then under the resident's wobservation Employed without towel rolls under the world in the resident's under the resident's wobservation Employed without towel rolls under the resident's under the	have been ordered. We have flurse Assistants (CNAs) to porthotics." Employee #7 did ted evidence of the training hand rolls and orthotics to etures, and acknowledged in on 08/24/22 at 3:34 PM, ag on her bed. Both wrists ag on each side of the ewere no towel rolls placed	F 6	88				
F 755 SS=D	S483.45(a)(b) §483.45 Pharmacy Since facility must providings and biologicals them under an agree §483.70(g). The facility personnel to administ permits, but only under a licensed nurse. §483.45(a) Procedure pharmaceutical service that assure the accurdispensing, and admibiologicals) to meet the §483.45(b) Service C	ervices ide routine and emergency to its residents, or obtain ment described in ity may permit unlicensed	F 7	55				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '	E CONSTRUCTION	X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		095028	B. WNG		C 08/25/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER E AT ROCK CREEK		3	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		N
§483.45(b)(1) Provides consultation on all aspects of the provision of pharmacy services in the facility. §483.45(b)(2) Establishes a system of records of receipt and disposition of all controlled drugs in		Records. 1. Corrective action for residents affect deficient practice. Drug verification sheets of affected reswere reviewed to ensure documentation controlled substances was accurate at	s affected by 8/25/22 ed residents entation of			
	§483.45(b)(3) Determines that drug records are in order and that an account of all controlled drugs is maintained and periodically reconciled. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on record review and staff interviews for two (2) of two (2) nursing units, the facility staff failed to ensure that the system used for an acceptable standard of practice to account for the receipt, usage, disposition, and reconciliation of controlled medications was followed. The findings included 1. A review of the Shift count Narcotic records on Unit East was completed on August 24, 2022, at approximately 9:10 AM, and it showed the following activity in the Narcotic reconciliation record for the following dates: 4/11/2022 3-11 shift same nurse signed coming on and going off duty 4/15/2022 3-11 shift nurses coming on duty [blank] and 11-7 going off duty [blank] 4/26/2022 3-11 shift same nurse signed coming on and going off duty 5/8/2022 11-7 shift same nurse signed coming on and going off duty 5/22/2022 11-7 shift same nurse signed coming on and going off duty 5/22/2022 11-7 shift same nurse signed coming on and going off duty			2. Identification of other residents at deficient practice. All residents with narcotic orders were for the deficient practice. Drug verifica sheets for all residents were reviewed DON for accuracy. No discrepancies w found.	at risk tion by the	
				3. Measures/systemic changes to endeficient practice does not recur. Phar Consultant will review and audit control substance log during monthly visits to compliance with controlled substance off.	macy olled ensure og sign-	
				4. Performance Monitoring/Evaluation Audit reports to be presented during a QAPI meetings x 4 quarters. Compliance threshold - 100%	uarterly	

PRINTED: 09/22/2022 FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-0391

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
			A. BOILDIN			С	
		095028	B. WING_	B. WING		8/25/2022	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE			
INGLESID	INGLESIDE AT ROCK CREEK			3050 MILITARY ROAD NW		}	
				WASHINGTON, DC 20015			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AP DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) GOMPLETION DATE	
F 755	Continued From page	2 7	F7	55			
	6/20/2022 11-7 shift	same nurse signed					
	coming on and going		İ	1		į.	
	7/12/2022 11-7 shift						
	coming on and going 7/30/2022 11-7 shift						
	coming on and going						
	8/13/2022 3-11 shift		i				
	coming on and going					i	
		t same nurse signed coming					
	on and going off duty	t same nurse signed coming					
	on and going off	t same nuise signed coming					
	on and going on			ļ			
		ft count Narcotic records on	1	1		ļ.	
4		eted on August 24, 2022, at				į.	
	approximately 9:30 Al	พ, and it snowed the e Narcotic reconciliation					
	record for the followin						
	A/7/0000 0 44 1/7						
	on and going off duty	same nurse signed coming	i	1			
		same nurse signed coming				10	
	on and going off duty	_					
	4/11/2022 3-11 shift	same nurse signed coming					
9	on and going off duty						
	on and going off duty	same nurse signed coming					
		same nurse signed coming	i	1			
	on and going off duty	ount man a organic committee	ž.			1	
		same nurse signed coming	7	¥		Ē	
	on and going off duty						
	on and going off duty	same nurse signed coming					
		same nurse signed coming					
9	on and going off duty						
	6/17/2022 11-7 shift	same nurse signed coming					
3	on and going off duty		P			2)	
		same nurse signed coming	\$6			Ē	
i	on and going off duty	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	i .	1		1	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			OATE SURVEY OMPLETED
		095028	B. WNG			C 08/25/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER E AT ROCK CREEK	S		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015	CODE	00/23/2022
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFII TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN O X (EACH CORRECTIVE AC CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIEN	TION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 755	7/3/2022 3-11 shift on and going off duty 7/9/2022 11-7 shift on and going off duty 7/16/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 7/17/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 7/19/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 7/20/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 7/21/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 7/26/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 8/1/2022 7-3 shift son and going off duty 8/1/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/6/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/9/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 8/1/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 8/12/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 8/12/2022 3-11 shift son and going off duty 8/12/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/15/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/20/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/15/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/15/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/15/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/20/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/15/2022 11-7 shift son and going off duty 8/20/2022 11-7 shift son and goi	same nurse signed coming same nurse signed coming ame nurse signed coming	F. T. T. T. T. T. T. T. T. T. T. T. T. T.	755		

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		095028 B. WNG		C 08/25/2022			
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015	39/20/2022		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPI DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE COMPLETION		
F 755	coming on/ going off s nurses signatures we A review of the facility Accuracy of Controlle	spaces allotted for two (2) re left blank [no signatures]. Shift Verification of d Drug Record to the Actual	F 75	5			
	Controlled Drug Cour directed, "Shift count must be verified by th nurse going off duty a	sheet for Narcotics balance e nurse coming on duty and t each change of shift".					
	failed to adhere to an practice to reconcile t	I that licensed nursing staff acceptable standard of he verification of controlled prementioned dates and			#		
	Employees #1 and #2 approximately 11:00 / findings.	ow was conducted with I on August 24, 2022, at AM. They acknowledged the ore/Prepare/Serve-Sanitary	F 81	2			
00 5	§483.60(i) Food safet The facility must -	y requirements.			ļ [
	state or local authoriti (i) This may include for from local producers, and local laws or regularity. This provision doe facilities from using prograders, subject to consafe growing and food	ed satisfactory by federal, es. pod items obtained directly subject to applicable State plations. In not prohibit or prevent reduce grown in facility ompliance with applicable					

	095028	B. WING		_	- 1
	——« ——————————————————————————————————	D. 11.110		C 08/25/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER INGLESIDE AT ROCK CREEK		3	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 050 MILITARY ROAD NW VASHINGTON, DC 20015	00/20/202	
(EACH DEFICIENCY	/ MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	ID PREFIX TAG		COMPI	(5) LETION ATE
		F 812	F 812: Food storage, preparation and distribution		
§483.60(i)(2) - Store, prepare, distribute and serve food in accordance with professional				U/ZUI	22
This REQUIREMENT by: Based on observation staff failed to store and accordance with profess.	is not met as evidenced n and staff interview, facility d prepare foods in essional standards of		practice.	8/25/	22
food items such as on plastic bag with cubed one (1) container of co (1) one-gall dressing, and one (1) container of sweet pic labeled or dated, piec improperly being thaw and muffins that were	te (1) of one (1) one-gallon of pieces of ham, one (1) of poked chicken wings, one on container of slaw of one (1) one-gallon okle relish, that were not es of flounder fish that were red, and boxes of ice cream inappropriately stored in k-in freezer.		deficient practice does not recur 3a) Director to fill vacant manager pos 3b) Director/manager to train staff in infection control, safe food handling practices, and other related topics 3c) Director/manager to complete Dai Inspections, using audit tool attached Appendix F. 3d) Director/manager to implement a	ition strain	22
August 22, 2022, at an following observations 1. Food items in the wone (1) of one (1) one cubed pieces of ham, one cooked chicken wings one-gallon container of slaw drong to the container of slaw drong were	pproximately 10:00 AM, the swere made: valk-in refrigerator such as -gallon plastic bag with (1) of one (1) container of si, one (1) of one (1) ressing, and one (1) of one er of sweet pickle relish,		Director/manager to report monitoring results (Deep Cleaning process and Dai Inspections) to QAPI Committee quarte	y erly x4	7/22
f extra rolliso - Illion co co	Continued From page from consuming foods (\$483.60(i)(2) - Store, serve food in accorda standards for food services failed to store an accordance with profestaff failed to store an accordance with profestaff failed to store an accordance with profestaff failed to store an accordance with cuber of conditions and one (1) container of cone (1) one-gall dressing, and one (1) container of sweet pictures and muffins that were one (1) of one (1) wall the findings included: During a walkthrough August 22, 2022, at a following observations of the cooked chicken wings one-gallon container of slaw dies one-gallon containe	serve food in accordance with professional standards for food service safety. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on observation and staff interview, facility staff failed to store and prepare foods in accordance with professional standards of practice for food services safety as evidenced by food items such as one (1) of one (1) one-gallon plastic bag with cubed pieces of ham, one (1) of one (1) container of cooked chicken wings, one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of slaw dressing, and one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of sweet pickle relish, that were not abeled or dated, pieces of flounder fish that were mproperly being thawed, and boxes of ice cream and muffins that were inappropriately stored in one (1) of one (1) walk-in freezer. The findings included: During a walkthrough of the facility's kitchen on August 22, 2022, at approximately 10:00 AM, the following observations were made: I. Food items in the walk-in refrigerator such as one (1) of one (1) one-gallon plastic bag with believed pieces of ham, one (1) of one (1) container of cooked chicken wings, one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of slaw dressing, and one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of slaw dressing, and one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of sweet pickle relish,	Continued From page 30 from consuming foods not procured by the facility. \$483.60(i)(2) - Store, prepare, distribute and serve food in accordance with professional standards for food service safety. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on observation and staff interview, facility staff failed to store and prepare foods in accordance with professional standards of rood services safety as evidenced by: Based on observation and staff interview, facility staff failed to store and prepare foods in accordance with professional standards of oractice for food services safety as evidenced by food items such as one (1) of one (1) one-gallon plastic bag with cubed pieces of ham, one (1) of one (1) orongallon container of sweet pickle relish, that were not abeled or dated, pieces of flounder fish that were mand muffins that were inappropriately stored in one (1) of one (1) walk-in freezer. The findings included: During a walkthrough of the facility's kitchen on August 22, 2022, at approximately 10:00 AM, the following observations were made: 1. Food items in the walk-in refrigerator such as one (1) of one (1) one-gallon plastic bag with subbed pieces of ham, one (1) of one (1) container of cooked chicken wings, one (1) of one (1) container of cooked chicken wings, one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of slaw dressing, and one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of slaw dressing, and one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of slaw dressing, and one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of sweet pickle relish, were not clearly marked to indicate the date or day	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Continued From page 30 from consuming foods not procured by the facility. S483.60(i)(2) - Store, prepare, distribute and serve food in accordance with professional standards for food service safety. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on observation and staff interview, facility staff failed to store and prepare foods in accordance with professional standards of practice for food services safety as evidenced by: Based on observation and staff interview, facility staff failed to store and prepare foods in accordance with professional standards of practice for food services safety as evidenced by: Based on observation container of slaw draws and evidenced	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL TAG Continued From page 30 from consuming foods not procured by the facility. \$493.60(i)(2) - Store, prepare, distribute and serve food in accordance with professional standards for food service safety. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by cool ferms such as one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of slaw dressing, and one (1) of one (1) one-gallon container of sweet pickle relish, were mot clearly marked to indicate the date or day EREFIX TAG F 812: Food storage, preparation and distribution 1. Corrective action for affected residents. No residents were affected by the deficient practice. 2. Other residents at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. No residents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. Some sidents were identified as at risk for deficient practice. In the final practice. Some sidents were affected by the deficient practice. Some sidents were affected by the deficient practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the final practice. In the fin

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		095028	B. WING_	B. WNG		C 08/25/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COI 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		0/23/2022	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI) TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO ((EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLÉTION DATE	
F 812	Continued From page	31	F 8	312			
	(1) grease fryer, two (carts, one (1) of one (1) press, one (1) of one of 17 full sheet pans werdeposits and stains. 3. Several pieces of filimproperly thawing in running water. 4. In the walk-in freez as ice cream and murdirectly below one (1) of or sprinkler, at less than reduce the efficacy of the fire state of the observation acknowledged the fine Resident Records - Ice CFR(s): 483.20(f)(5), §483.20(f)(5) Resident (ii) The facility may reresident-identifiable to accordance with a conagrees not to use or care	er, boxes of food items such fins were loosely stored le (1) ceiling mounted fire 18 inches, and could sprinkler during a fire. interview conducted at the n, Employee #12 dings. lentifiable Information 483.70(i)(1)-(5) It-identifiable information. elease information that is of the public. lease information that is	F	342			

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE S COMPL	
		095028	B. WING		08/2	; 25/2022
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		:	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015	1 00/2	.012022
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	NTEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 842	§483.70(i) Medical red §483.70(i)(1) In accor professional standard	cords. dance with accepted s and practices, the facility I records on each resident ented;	F 842	F 842: Inaccurate information in 1 of 2: sampled residents' medical record 1. Corrective action for residents affethe deficient practice. Affected resident was re-assessed to varialls risk score and reconcile chart documentation with hospital record. 2. Other residents at risk for deficient	cted by	8/25/22
(iv) Systematically organi §483.70(i)(2) The facility		anized ity must keep confidential ed in the resident's records,		practice. Falls risk assessments were reviewed for other residents and risk scores verified	or all	8/26/22
	records, except when release is- (i) To the individual, or their resident representative where permitted by applicable law; (ii) Required by Law; (iii) For treatment, payment, or health care operations, as permitted by and in compliance with 45 CFR 164.506; (iv) For public health activities, reporting of abuse, neglect, or domestic violence, health oversight activities, judicial and administrative proceedings, law enforcement purposes, organ donation purposes, research purposes, or to coroners, medical examiners, funeral directors, and to avert a serious threat to health or safety as permitted by and in compliance with 45 CFR 164.512. §483.70(i)(3) The facility must safeguard medical record information against loss, destruction, or unauthorized use. §483.70(i)(4) Medical records must be retained for- (i) The period of time required by State law; or (ii) Five years from the date of discharge when there is no requirement in State law; or			3. Measures/systemic changes to endeficient practice does not recur. 3a) Re-educate nurses on completion risk evaluation tool 3b) Complete competency assessment testing to determine comprehension 3c) DON/ADON to audit falls risk assed documentation completed upon admis post fall occurrence, and PRN quarterly Repeat education if indicated. 4. Performance Monitoring/Evaluation Report audit findings at quarterly Competing. Compliance threshold - 16	of falls ts and ssment ssion, /. n	9/14/22

PRINTED: 09/22/2022 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING 095028 B. WING 08/25/2022 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW INGLESIDE AT ROCK CREEK WASHINGTON, DC 20015 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X4) ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5) COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE DEFICIENCY) F 842 | Continued From page 33 F 842 (iii) For a minor, 3 years after a resident reaches legal age under State law. §483,70(i)(5) The medical record must contain-(i) Sufficient information to identify the resident: (ii) A record of the resident's assessments: (iii) The comprehensive plan of care and services provided; (iv) The results of any preadmission screening and resident review evaluations and determinations conducted by the State; (v) Physician's, nurse's, and other licensed professional's progress notes; and (vi) Laboratory, radiology and other diagnostic services reports as required under §483.50. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on record review and staff interview for one (1) of 21 sampled residents, facility staff failed to ensure that Resident #131's medical record did not contain inaccurate information as evidenced by staff documenting resident did not have any falls in the past 3 months on multiple falls assessment despite the resident having a documented history of falls in the medical record. Resident #131 The findings included: Resident #131 was admitted to the facility on 08/16/22 with multiple diagnoses that include the following: Fracture of Unspecified Part of Neck of Right Femur, Unspecified Dementia Without Behavioral Disturbance, Subsequent Encounter and Methicillin Resistant Staphylococcus Aureus Infection... Review of a Admission Minimum Data Set (MDS) dated 08/22/22 revealed that facility staff coded

	DF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL		E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		095028				56.45041.11	С
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	035020	B. WNG	_	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	08/	25/2022
INGLESID	E AT ROCK CREEK				050 MILITARY ROAD NW NASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 842	continued i rom page	: 34 Brief Interview for Mental	F	842			
		ary score of "09," indicating					
	in the section titled "H	lical record dated 08/16/22					
		to (hospital name) but had a I was transferred to this c surgery"					
	documented the follow history of falls? Yes any time in the last mo or reentry? Yes Spe	a section (H) "Safety Risks" ving: "Does resident have a Did the resident have a fall onth prior to admission/entry ecify the fall during the last ion. Had a fall and had hip					
		edical record on the 22, 08/19/22, 08/22/22 and ted that the resident has no					
	08/24/22 at 5:41 PM v	Control	F	880			
	§483.80 Infection Con The facility must estab infection prevention ar	olish and maintain an					

		(X3) DATE COMP	SURVEY LETED				
		095028	B. WING_			C 08/25/2022	
NAME OF PA	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		1 1	ST	FREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	007	2012022
INGLESIN	E AT ROCK CREEK			30	950 MILITARY ROAD NW		
INGLESIE	E AT NOCK CKEEK	400		W	ASHINGTON, DC 20015		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	Continued From page	35	F 88	80	F880: Proper use of PPE for 1 of 21 sar	npled	
	designed to provide a			- 1	residents.		
i		ent and to help prevent the	[4. Compating action for a statement of the statement of t		
		smission of communicable	Ĩ	- 11	1. Corrective action for residents affer deficient practice.	ctea by	8/25/22
	diseases and infection	18.		11	The facility staff along with agency sta	ff were	0/23/22
	§483.80(a) Infection p	revention and control			immediately in-serviced and re-educate		
	program.	NOVOMBON AND CONTO		- 11	Contact Precautions, and use of PPE		
		olish an infection prevention	1				
	and control program (IPCP) that must include, at				2. Other residents at risk for deficient		0 (00 (00
	a minimum, the follow	ring elements:		i	practice.		8/30/22
					Because all residents are potentially at	risk to	
		m for preventing, identifying,			be affected by this deficient practice,		
		g, and controlling infections			additional education sessions were cor	ducted	
		seases for all residents,			on all shifts to nursing staff on the affe	cted	
		ors, and other individuals	ſ	- 1	unit.		
	providing services und	pon the facility assessment		ĺ			
		to §483.70(e) and following			3. Measures/systemic changes to ens	ure	9/14/22
	accepted national star				deficient practice does not recur.		3,11,22
				- 1	3a) Re-education of all facility staff on		
	§483.80(a)(2) Written	standards, policies, and	8		infection control policies and procedur		
		gram, which must include,	ĺ	- 73	standard and transmission-based preca		
	but are not limited to:			- 1	isolation policies and procedures, hand		
		lance designed to identify		- 1	and storage of linen, hand hygiene, and	d social	
	possible communicab			- 1	distancing.		
	infections before they	·		- 1	3b) Documentation of quarterly comp	etency	
	persons in the facility;				testing; re-eduaction if necessary		
		n possible incidents of e or infections should be	1	- 1	Doubours and Maribours / Control		10/27/22
	reported;	e of fillections should be		10	Performance Monitoring/Evaluation	lea of	
	•	smission-based precautions	F		Infection Preventionist will report resu re-education and competency testing a		
	to be followed to prevent spread of infections;				quarterly QAPI meeting x6 quarters.	11	
li li		lation should be used for a		- 1	Compliance threshold - > 85%.		
	resident; including but				Sometime threshold 20070		
	(A) The type and dura						
	•	nfectious agent or organism	į				
	involved, and					ĺ	
	(B) A requirement that	t the isolation should be the		1			
			1				

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			PLE CONSTRUCTION G	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		095028	B. WNG_		C 08/25/2022	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015	OUIZUZEE	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOLE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRODE DEFICIENCY)	JLD BE COMPLETION	
F 880	least restrictive possilic circumstances. (v) The circumstances must prohibit employed disease or infected sk contact with residents contact will transmit the contact will transmit the contact will transmit the contact will transmit the final possible transmit the state of the final possible transmit the state of the final possible transmit the final possible transmit the final possible transmit the final possible transmit transmit the final possible transmit transmit the final possible transmit transmit the final possible transmit transmit transmit transmit transmit the final possible transmit tra	sunder which the facility ses with a communicable in lesions from direct or their food, if direct ne disease; and procedures to be followed sect resident contact. In for recording incidents cility's IPCP and the en by the facility. It is a sunder the series of the s	F8	80		

	DF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
					İ	С	
		095028	B. WING			08/25/2022	
	E AT ROCK CREEK			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015	E		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	prevention include: (2 avoid complications o staff and ensuring that techniques and proce the importance of start cough etiquette to visi (7) Implementing appropriate the importance of start cough etiquette to visi (7) Implementing appropriate appropriate to the importance of start cough etiquette to visi (7) Implementing appropriate appropriate and in the cough etiquette to visit (7) Implementing appropriate and it insured to start and expenses and expens	instituting measures to redisseminationeducating to they adhere to proper dures;(4) communicating near proper dures;(4) communicating near proper dures;(4) communicating near proper dures; ropriate isolation ressary; and (8) following near disease -specific pose if the Centers for communication in the Centers	F	880			
	duty aide) at the time she did not wear a go	ned Employee #8 (private of observation about why wn and face shield before room and providing care					

AND DIAM OF CORDECTION			PLE CONSTRUCTION IG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		095028	B. WING_	B. WING		C 08/25/2022	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER INGLESIDE AT ROCK CREEK				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3050 MILITARY ROAD NW WASHINGTON, DC 20015		372072	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AP DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION OATE	
Refoll 08. Se 08. Re sig 0 MF	NA from the Assisted eview of the physicial lowing: /18/22 "Contact Isol econdary to MRSA in /26/22" eview of the baseline gned on 08/18/22, shourrently on Contact RSA in nares" ering a face-to-face in /25/22 at 4:20 PM, we eventionist) stated the	[Resident #131]'s private I Living so I don't need it." Ins' orders revealed the Institution Precautions In Nares every shift until I care plan dated and Inowed the following: " It Isolation due to Positive Interview conducted on with Employee #5 (Infection neat she observed Employee Iper PPE and education facility is contacting	F 8	80			